BENNETT ENVIRONMENTAL ASSOCIATES, INC.

LICENSED SITE PROFESSIONALS { ENVIRONMENTAL SCIENTISTS { GEOLOGISTS ( ENGINEERS
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BEA17-11078

March 16, 2018

Mr. Keith Emin, Superintendent of Streets
Town of Chilmark

P.O.Box 119

Chilmark, MA 02535-0119

RE: INSTALLATION OF GROUNDWATER MONITORING WELLS
Menemsha Cafe — RTN 4-19707
24 Basin Rd.
Chilmark, MA

Dear Mr. Emin,

In order to install the two proposed groundwater monitoring wells in the Basin Road
roadway layout, in connection with the above Disposal Site, Bennett Environmental Associates,
Inc. agrees to the following terms specified by you:

1. The monitoring wells will be installed at least 1-foot off the pavement of Basin Rd.

2. The monitoring wells will be removed within 30-days of the closure of the Site, or when
directed to remove them by the town. The Site will then be restored to its original
condition.

3. The monitoring wells will be installed in a 5" diameter, locking aluminum road box, flush
with grade, so as not to be a trip hazard to the public, or to pose any impediment to the
maintenance of the roadside by the town, including mowing and snowplowing.

4. The monitoring well caps will be painted to reduce their visual impact on the roadside.

Installation of the proposed monitoring wells is currently scheduled for Monday, March
19, 2018. Unless otherwise notified, BEA will install the wells on this date.

Sincerely,

NTAL ASSOCIATES, INC.
|
{ .
J OQA D. Tadema-
Prdject Manager

cc. David Bennett, LSP
Everett Poole, Property Owner — 24 Basin Rd.
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